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ATTORNEYS AT L 202-457-6000

FILED/ACCEPTED Facsimile 202-457-6315
www.pattonboggs.com
o Janet Fitzpatrick Moran
February 1, 2010 Eederal Communications Commission Direct (282) 457-5668
Qffice of the SeCretary jmoran@pattonbgggslcgm

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Re: WENQ(FM), Facility ID 23329, Nashua, New Hampshire
Nassau Broadcasting III, L.L.C., FRN 0011378676
Notification of Change in Main Studio Location

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Nassau Broadcasting III, L.L.C. (“Nassau”), the licensee of the above-referenced
FM Radio Station (the “Station™), effective immediately the new main studio location for the
Station is the following:

Nassau Broadcasting III, L.L.C.
20 Industrial Park

Nashua, NH 03062

Telephone: (603) 889-1063

Pursuant to Section 73.1125(a)(3) of the Commission’s rules, the new main studio for the
Station is located within the principal community contour of WFNQ’s community of license.

Please stamp the “stamp-in” copy as received and return it to the courier. If you have
questions regarding this filing, please contact me at (202) 457-5668 or
jmoran @pattonboggs.com.

Respectfully submitted,

Ot Lz Mean

Janet Fitzpatrick Moran
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